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RELEASE IN PART B6

RE: Bugnos d_ and some answers

From: Liz Robbins
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
Subject: RE: Buenos dias and some answers

Yep, not to worry. Huma and I are checking out anything else you need in the communications department. xxx

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 12:52 PM
To: Liz Robbins

Subject: Re: Buenos dias and some answers

One other big question I forget--is the house wired? Will the security phones and fax be operable?
----- Original Message -----

From: Liz Robbins

To: H

Sent: Wed Jun 09 10:31:27 2010

Subject: Buenos dias and some answers

Does "thru Sept 3 mean we leave late that day or early next?

Have to leave that day.
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